Questions for RFP:

1. Will FIA be interviewing the candidates before making selection OR will FIA be making selection based on skills and experience listed in resume?

Answer: DIT and FIA will review the resumes based on skills and experience and if desired, will interview the candidates to make their selection.

2. Is their an incumbent vendor already providing these services?  If yes, who is the vendor?  

Answer: An incumbent vendor is providing maintenance for the Contracts Payment System.  The vendor is EDS and they provide one contractor for the maintenance of the application
3. We understand this is a Time & Materials RFP.   This seems like a good fixed price bid opportunity.   Did you consider issuing this RFP as a fixed price bid?  If yes, can you share reasons why FIA chose to issue this as a Time & Materials based RFP instead of a fixed fee RFP?

Answer: DIT chose to do this as MVP as it fit the criteria - staff augmentation, project is up to $1million and 12 to 18 month project
4. We noticed that specific department standards do not include .NET technologies.  However, the RFP mentions required skills as being VB.NET and ASP.NET Can you explain?

Answer: New technology that DIT and FIA are moving to.

5. The skill sets for the Oracle / Web Systems Analyst position mentions “Oracle Application Development” – Are you looking for an Oracle Designer / Developer 2000 candidate?  If yes, can your provide what version of Oracle Forms / Oracle Reports you prefer (i.e. 6/6i/9i?)

Answer: Oracle 6i.
6. Does FIA prefer candidates who have worked at FIA previously?

Answer: Not a requirement, no preference will be given.
7. Is the intent of this RFP to seek new personnel OR this RFP to re-new existing contractor personnel already providing services to FIA?

Answer: The objective of the RFP is to find the best candidate to fulfill the requirements of the work statement.

8. Please confirm number of candidates that can be submitted by each vendor?

Answer: Two.

9. Please confirm vendors can email responses?

Answer: Yes, email responses are fine.

